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Addendum No. 2 

 
 

Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 

responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 

addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

Please note: This Addendum extends the due date for submittals.  

Please see revised schedule below.  
 

1. Can the field office be a nearby office space instead of a tailer?  

• Yes. 

 

2. Is the Contractor responsible for furnishing all office equipment, supplies (for the duration of the 

contract), etc.?  

• Yes. 

 

 If so, can the city provide a list of equipment and supplies required?  

• Adequate equipment and supplies to receive EOR and City staff (max 4) for progress meetings, 

printing revised plans, weekly progress reports, schedules, etc. 

 

3. Can the city provide drainage as built? 

• Please see attached.  

 

4. Can the city provide available existing as built plans for underground and overhead utilities? 

• The City has no other as built plans than what has already been provided (Storm Drain system 

ONLY) As such, BD Team must contact all other existing utilities in the area for corresponding 

information. Soft digs will be a requirement during the design phase to confirm all utility conflicts 

and existing drainage infrastructure already in place. 

 

5. Are there any limits to the number of pages for technical proposal? 

• No. 

 

6. Is there a maximum number of roll plots? 

• No.  

 

7. Can the city provide the survey for the project limits? 

• Project’s limits/boundaries are as described with Section 2. “Bounded by NW 58th Street on the 

North. NW 87th Avenue on the West, NW 54th Street on the South, and NW 79th Avenue on the 

East” Survey is to be provided by DB team. 
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8. If survey is not provided, will the city eliminate producing profiles as part of the evaluation? 

• Proposed profiles must be included. 

 

9. Is there a maximum number of 11x17 sheets? 

• No. 

 

10. As part of the 480 Calendar Day schedule, is this time for construction only or does this include the 

time for Design and Permitting? 

• 480 days is for Design, Permitting, and Construction. 

 

11. Per evaluation criteria, pricing is 30 points. Could you explain how these evaluation points will be 

calculated. 

• Please refer to section 2.16 - Method of Award.  

 

12. Can you confirm the anticipated contract execution date of 10/19/21? 

• Anticipated date of 12/22/2021. 

 

13. Can you please provide the anticipated City final acceptance construction date?  

• 480 days after NTP. 

 

14. What is the city position if both shortlisted firms exceed 4 million maximum construction budgets? 

• The current budget is set at 4 million. You are to submit your most competitive price proposal. At 

the time of award, the City will proceed in the best interests of the City. 

 

15. Would the City be willing to reduce the scope or provide additional funding if both shortlisted firms 

exceed 4 million construction budgets? 

• The current budget is set at 4 million. You are to submit your most competitive price proposal. At 

the time of award, the City will proceed in the best interests of the City. 

 

16. Are there Bid forms to be used for the price proposal submittal? 

• No. Each firm’s price proposal shall include one lump sum cost for all design and construction of 

the Design-Build Project as defined by the RFP requirements. A reminder that at this point the 

Technical proposals are due and the Pricing Proposals are due further along in the schedule.  

 

17. We have limited staff due to the summer break; would the city consider extending the technical 

proposal submittal date by 2-4 weeks? 

• Please see updated meetings below. Due Date extension has been issued.  
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7/13/2021 
7/20/2021 

2 

Technical Proposals due in City of Doral by Tuesday, July 13th, 2021 5:00 

PM (EST) Tuesday, July 20th, 2021 5:00 PM (EST) 

 

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/789992581   

 

You can also dial in using your phone. US: +1 (872) 240-3212  

Access Code: 789-992-581 

7/22/2021 
7/22/2021 

0 

Deadline for Design-Build Firm to “opt out” of Technical Proposal Page 

Turn meeting. Thursday, July 15th, 2021 10:00 AM (EST) Thursday, July 

22nd, 2021 10:00 AM (EST) 

 

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/648940605   

 

You can also dial in using your phone. US: +1 (786) 535-3211  

Access Code: 648-940-605 

 

 

18. Due to some conflicts with other projects and the 4th of July Holiday we would like to request the 

Technical Proposal deadline be extended one week to 7/20/2021. 

• Please see answer for Question 17. 

 

 

 

 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/
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